

FW: Electricity Mitigation Options (2017-02-14 DECK) v11SentTBS.docx

From: "Fung, Felix (TBS)" <felix.fung@ontario.ca>
To: "Chochla, Megan (CAB)" <megan.chochla2@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 18 Feb 2017 12:25:20 -0500
Attachments: Electricity Mitigation Options (2017-02-14 DECK) v11SentTBS.docx (53.63 kB)

From: John Kim [mailto:John.Kim@ofina.on.ca]
Sent: February-18-17 10:40 AM
To: Fung, Felix (TBS); Strang, James (TBS)
Cc: Bruno Amara; Kathirgamanathan,Shajee (OFA); Gavin He
Subject: FW: Electricity Mitigation Options (2017-02-14 DECK) v11SentTBS.docx

Hi Felix, James,

Attached is our internal note. Hope it is helpful for the assessment note you'd be working on. Would like a chance to review and comment on that.

Thanks,

John.

From: John Kim
Sent: February-18-17 8:44 AM
To: John Kim <John.Kim@ofina.on.ca>
Subject: Electricity Mitigation Options (2017-02-14 DECK) v11SentTBS.docx

This message, including any attachments, is meant only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is intended and may contain information that is privileged/confidential. Any unauthorized use, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message, including any attachments, without reading them, and destroy all copies. Thank you.